
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

TRAFFORD COVID-19 PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT BOARD 
 

Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 
 

Time:  10.00 am 
 

Place:  Virtual meeting: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg 

 
 

 
A G E N D A    Pages  

 
1.  WELCOME AND APOLOGIES   

 
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members to give notice of any interest and the nature of that interest relating 
to any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 
 

 

3.  MINUTES   
 
To receive and, if so determined, to approve as a correct record the minutes 
of the meeting held on 3RD Sept 2020 
 

1 - 4 

4.  MEMBERSHIP   
 

 

5.  UPDATE ON THE CURRENT SITUATION IN TRAFFORD   
 

 

(a)   Health Protection Board report (10 Point Plan)   
 

5 - 16 

(b)   Weekly Briefing   
 

17 - 28 

6.  DEVELOPING OUR COMMUNICATION AND ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY 
AND ACTION PLAN   
 

 

7.  COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COORDINATION GROUP   
 

 

8.  ENHANCED COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT   
 

 



Trafford Covid-19 Public Engagement Board - Monday, 21 September 2020 
   

 

 

9.  IDENTIFICATION OF LEADS OR GROUPS FOR KEY THEMES AND 
ACTIONS   
 

 

10.  RESOURCES AND CAPACITY   
 

 

11.  DEVELOPING OUR RISK LOG   
 

 

12.  ITEMS FOR ESCALATION   
 

 

13.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 
To consider any other items of business not on the agenda which need to be 
considered by the Board before the next confirmed meeting. 
 

 

 
 
SARA TODD 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Membership of the Committee 
 
Councillors N. Evans, J.D. Newgrosh, M.J. Welton and A. Western. 
VCSE representatives – including specialists relating to key population groups (older 
people; BAME; children; mental health , Learning Difficulties), Partnerships lead, 
Communications lead, Director of Public Health, Director of Adult Social Services, 
Director of Children’s Services, Neighbourhood representatives, Clinical Commissioning 
Group representative, Trafford Local Care Organisation representative, Healthwatch 
Representative 
 
 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Alexander Murray 
Email:  alexander.murray@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This agenda was issued on 18th Sept 2020 by the Legal and Democratic Services 
Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 
0TH  
 
WEBCASTING 
  
This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 
website and / or YouTube channel https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil 
The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt 
items. 
 
If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to 
being filmed. By entering the body of the Committee Room you are also consenting to 
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for 

mailto:alexander.murray@trafford.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil


Trafford Covid-19 Public Engagement Board - Monday, 21 September 2020 
   

 

 

webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or 
if you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer on the above contact number or email 
democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk  
 
Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to 
photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic 
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you 
intend to do this or have any other queries. 
 

mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

Trafford Covid-19 Public Engagement Board  
 
 Thursday 3rd September 2020 – 09:00 a.m. – Virtual meeting   
 
Present:  
Councillor Andrew Western Leader of the Council 
Eleanor Roaf Director of Public Health 
Debbie Walsh Interim Director of Integrated Services, Trafford CCG 
Mr Khan Mohgal Chair, VoicebeMet 
Louise Wright Partnerships and Communities Team, Trafford Council 
Donna Sager Consultant in Public Health, Trafford Council 
Tracy Clarke Communications and Engagement Specialist, Trafford Clinical 

Commissioning Group (CCG) 
Eve Mannering Trafford CCG 
Laura Hobbs Programme Leader, Project Management Office, Trafford Council 
Martin Dillon Communications and Marketing Manager, Trafford Council 
Dorothy Evans Voluntary, Community Social Enterprise (VCSE) Representative, 

African Caribbean Care Group 
Caroline Hemmingway Superintendent, GMP 
Councillor Michael Welton Trafford Council 
Fabiola Fuschi Governance Officer 
Alexander Murray Governance Officer 
 
 

 Item Decision / Action Key Person for 
Action 
 

1. Welcome and 
apologies 
 

Apologies were received from Michelle Hill, Diane 
Eaton, Mandy Bailey, Councillor Coggins, Joanne 
Gibson 
 
It was noted that Councillor Welton was the 
representative for the Green Party and Councillor 
Coggins was to be taken off the invite list. 

 
 
 

2. Minutes Agreed 
 

 

 

3. Latest data The board agreed: 
1. That the content of the update on Covid-19 

pandemic be noted; 

Public Health 
Trafford  

4. Health Protection 
Board 10 point plan  

The board agreed: 
1. That  the Health Protection Board 10 point plan be 

noted; 
2. That the Age Well Board leads on engagement 

with the older population. 
 
 

Public Health 
Trafford  
 
Sarah Grant/Age 
Well Board 
 
 

Document Pack Page 1



 2 

3. Josh Fulcher to contact Dorothy Evans to discuss 
engagement with the BAME community especially 
around engaging through churches and mosques. 

 

4. That communications be designed to reach people 
who don’t speak English. This to include video 
messages from people within the BAME 
community posted by or linked to by the Council. 

 
 
 

5. That a joint letter be created to go to licensed 
properties regarding the rules around COVID 19. 

 
 
 
6. That COVID 19 Engagement be an agenda item 

for the inclusive growth Board and Trafford 
Partnership Board. The item to include the advice 
and support available and the risks around hiring 
agency workers who work at many businesses. 

  
7. To ensure that messaging around support 

available for vulnerable people is going out to the 
community. To include promoting the support with 
GPs and Councillors  

 

 
 
8. A lead from District Nursing and Social Work 

teams to be identified. 
 
9. To check the information within the leaflets on 

community hubs and support is fit for purpose. To 
link in with the work with District Nurses, Social 
Workers, and GPs. 

 

10.  That a piece of work be conducted to capture all 
of the engagement work being done across 
Trafford. 

 

 
11.  Need to gather more data around the reasons 

why people are not accessing testing. 
 
 

12. Need to have messages going out about testing 
that are positive in terms of the testing experience. 

 
13. That the increase of using temperature checks as 

an additional security measure be considered as 
part of the message for businesses. 

Josh Fulcher, 
Dorothy Evans 
 
 
Josh Fulcher, 
Martin Dillon, 
Tracey Clarke, 
Dorothy Evans, 
Khan Mogul, 
Louise Wight 
 
Eleanor Roaf, 
Caroline 
Hemmingway, 
Richard Roe 
 
Councillor 
Western, Debbie 
Walsh, Caroline 
Hemmingway, 
Sue Wright 
 
Debbie Walsh, 
Tracey Clarke, 
Dorothy Evans, 
Louise Wright, 
Councillor 
Western 
 
Debbie Walsh 
 
 
Eleanor Roaf, 
Joanne Gibson 
 
 
 
Josh Fulcher, 
Martin Dillon, 
Tracey Clarke, 
Eleanor Roaf 
 
Donna Sager, 
Josh Fulcher 
 
 
Eleanor Roaf, 
Donner Sager 
 
Eleanor Roaf 

Document Pack Page 2



 3 

7 Next meeting The Board agreed that the meeting scheduled for 
the 7th September be cancelled and the next 
meeting be the 21st September. 
 
The Health and Social Care Communications 
Strategy to be an item on the agenda for the 21st 
September. 

 

 

Document Pack Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Tab 2: Weekly Action Planning

This plan outlines bespoke week on week actions to stengthen our efforts in response to the local data where, for example there is an 

outbreak in specific areas within the borough.

2. Testing (point number 2)

3. Contact tracing (point number 3)

4. Contain measures (points 4-8)

5. Planning ahead (points 9-10)

1. Data and intelligence (point number 1)

Trafford’s 10 Point COVID-19 Action Plan : August / September2020

Tab 1: Action Plan

This plan for August and September2020 is an integral part of the Trafford Outbreak Management  Plan, endorsed by the Health and 

Wellbeing Board

Following the rising rates of Covid-19 in Trafford since mid-July and  the announcement on Thursday 30th July of the new restrictions and 

the declaration on Sunday 2nd August of a major incident relating to Greater Manchester, there is a  need for enhanced action across the 

borough

The 10 point COVID-19 Action Plan mirrors the national and Greater Manchester approach with a focus on the following:

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 5



10 Point Plan area Action Delivery Due Date
Completion 

Status
Lead Key Stakeholders

PEB support 

requied 
Progress this period Risks/issues Executive Actions

1.1 Incorporate GM COVID-19 escalation framework metrics within the Trafford COVID-19 information 

dashboard

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Complete Eleanor Roaf

Dianne Geary/Sharon 

Winn/ Henry Partidge
N data set circulated

1.2 Use the PHE COVID-19 Situational Awareness Explorer and other datasets to continually develop our 

understanding of the transmission (new cases) and prevalence of COVID-19

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Ongoing Eleanor Roaf Henry Partridge N

1.3 Support the work of the Health Protection Board and other groups to understand and address the 

differential impact of COVID-19 on individuals and communities within Trafford

Week 2: 24-28 

August
Ongoing Eleanor Roaf Henry Partidge Y

1.4 Build the trigger framework into the daily stitreps across all partners with advice, re: early actions 

needed to reduce infection rates

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Complete Eleanor Roaf

1.4.1 agree the 'contain' measures that should be included in any plans and the criteria and conditions for 

their use, inclusding assessment of likely impact

Week 2: 24-28 

August

Started - On 

Track
Eleanor Roaf Y

1.5 Implement Trafford’s Community Testing Model for antigen testing of symptomatic residents
Week 8: 5-9 

October
Ongoing Donna Sager

Comms, DHSC, 

GMHSCP,CCG

Testing capacity issues across the country is leading to 

residents not being able to access tests. High level of 

enquirieson how to access a test
1.5.1 Continue to collaborate with TLCO to capitalise on Pillar One Testing arrangements and the 

deployment of the TLC0 Swabbing Team to settings with outbreaks

Week 8: 5-9 

October
Ongoing Donna Sager TLCO IP&CT

Recruitment of permanent swabbing team - Roles out to advert and 

interviews underway. 

Limmited responses to recruitment drive. Assurance that SN 

& HV are able to stay in post until replacements recruited. 

1.5.2 Ensure capacity at the Etihad and Manchester Airport regional testing centres is utilised
Week 8: 5-9 

October
Ongoing Donna Sager GMHSCP Continued communication of site availability 

As above, residents are struggling to book tests due to 

national capacity issues. Major concern from schools 

1.5.3 Maximise the use of the successful Mobile Testing Units (MTUs) at UA92, Sale Water Park and 

Trafford House
Week 5: 14-18 Sept Ongoing Donna Sager GMHSCP Y communication of site availability 

MTU very likley to redeployed elsewhere where there are 

higher rates. Lab capacity reducing availability of residents to 

book. 

1.5.4. Establish two fixed testing sites in Partington and Trafford Park. Week 4: 7-11 Sept Complete Donna Sager DHSC N Both sites now set up. Communications ongoing. High level of challenges to the site being in place. 

1.5.5. Create swabbing scheme for vulnerable people Week 5: 14-18 Sept Ongoing Donna Sager DHSC Y
Training started - proposal to DHSC for extra swabbing  capacity . 

Adverts out for Swabbing Team
staff not available to take on the role 

2.1 Develop a targeted communications programme to support and increase uptake of testing
Week 8: 5-9 

October
Ongoing Donna Sager Comms, Comms to local councillors , employers and Partington residents 

2.2 Provide further support on testing to workplaces to reduce the likelihood of further outbreaks
Week 2: 24-28 

August
Complete Donna Sager Comms Y Site has gone live. Comms underway.

2.3 Extend care home testing rolling programme to other care facilities, including LD/MH supported living 

sites  
Week 5: 14-18 Sept

Started - On 

Track
Donna Sager ASC IP&CT

preparation for LD pilot. Also working with GM & DHSC on further 

testing for Supported Living & Extra Care

delay in national programme. Care homes results are now 

being delayed. 

2.4 Monitor test results across care homes
Week 8: 5-9 

October
Ongoing Donna Sager ASC IPCT daily IPC spreadsheet 

2.5 Respond to new testing priorities identified in national guidance and recommendations from GM 

Mass Testing Expert Group (both antigen and antibody testing)

Week 8: 5-9 

October

Started - On 

Track
Donna Sager GMHSCP working on the routine testing for staff visiting care homes

2.7 Explore whether any further testing capacity is needed for future surges in testing demand Week 5: 14-18 Sept
Started - On 

Track
Donna Sager CCG paper sent to Diane Eaton and MP staff not available to take on the role 

3.1 Ensure the Trafford Test and Trace Team is fully established and working on developing SOPs that 

align with GM.

Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

3.2 Ensure Public health and Regulatory Services are working together to support the demands placed on 

the Environmental Health Service

Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

3.3 Continue to work on identifying and engaging with high risk businesses Ongoing Helen Gollins

3.4 Support Domestic Abuse and Rough Sleeping Outreach Teams to complete contact tracing and 

swabbing training
Not Started Helen Gollins

3.5 Build local contact tracing capacity
Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

3.6 Ensure the work of the Trafford Test and Trace Team is aligned to the engagement work
Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

3.7 Ensure Guidance for complex settings is complete
Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

3.8 Draw down resources from the GM Hub and mutual aid from neighbouring boroughs and explore 

what additional contact tracing and data analyst capacity is required to follow up index cases and 

contacts that have not been successfully contacted via the National system

Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

3.9 Ensure that materials are available in all languages required for community and workforce 

engagement

Started - On 

Track
Helen Gollins

4.1 Develop Community engagement plans, including communities of identity or experience that have 

been identified as high risk or where data suggests new or emerging clusters of infection. 
Ongoing Josh Fulcher Engagement Plan updated (17/08)

4.1.1 Deliver more intensive engagement to promote key public messages Ongoing Josh Fulcher
Data will lead intensive engagement, localised networks will be key 

for disseminating and engaging with residents

4.1.2 Increase access and uptake of testing Ongoing Josh Fulcher On the ground engagement event planned in Partington (02/09)

4.1.3 Build trust and rally the support of communities. Ongoing Josh Fulcher

Working with P&C to develop localised networks in neighbourhoods 

for disseminating info, faith leaders, 'activists' and community 

organisations, CCF members willing to engage with hidden 'hard-to-

4.2 Work in partnership with Europia and local businesses to develop translated materials and resources 

that can be shared in workplaces 

Started - On 

Track
Josh Fulcher Meeting 18/08 to develop comprehensive brief for sign off

1. Ensure that strategic 

and operational 

decisions in respect of 

COVID-19 are informed 

consistently by high 

quality data and 

intelligence 

2. Increase access to 

and uptake of testing

3. Provide local contact 

tracing and 

environmental health 

capacity to prevent 

and respond to local 

outbreaks

4. Develop and 

implement community 

engagement plans for 

targeted work in 

specific areas and with 

specific groups

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 6



4.3 Develop a multi-agency programme of activities supported by VCSE, Community Cohesion Forum and 

communities themselves
Not Started Josh Fulcher CCF 19/08 to discuss 

4.3.1 Carry out conversations and surveys directly with communities and businesses in areas that have 

been identified as high risk or with highest transmission rates
Ongoing Josh Fulcher

OT 29/07, Partington 02/09 community engagement event, 

delivering Urdu and Punjabi posters into OT and Stretford businesses 

WC 17/08

4.3.2 Deliver targeted engagement in local areas to raise awareness and understand issues being raised, 

including local retailers and food establishments
Not Started Josh Fulcher Issue log created

4.3.3 Mobilize locally trusted community groups and organisations (including BAME partners) to facilitate 

engagement (where possible)
Not Started Josh Fulcher Partington (02/09) womens group will help facilitate engagement

4.4 Continue to engage with and support all social care providers within Trafford Ongoing Karen A

4.4.1 Deliver regular briefings and telephone check-ins Complete Karen A

4.4.2 Analyze data on NECS and from telephone check-ins Ongoing Karen A
Providers are being encouraged to continually update their 

information, so can then be analysed where required.

4.4.3 Respond to any issues that arise (non-provision of testing kits, non-collection of test, allergic 

reaction to tests, etc.)
Ongoing Karen A  Any issues arising are being feedback to Covid 19 Testing inbox.

4.4.4 Provide relevant guidance-driven advice to specific queries
Started - On 

Track
Karen A

 Where commissioning teas do not have the information, queries are 

being shared with Covid 19 inbox, to be able to provide relevant 

guidance driven information back to the providers.

4.4.5 Provide access to the community swabbing team as required Ongoing Karen A
Providers have been informed of process to access community 

swabbing team.

Community officers to visit the North of the borough and speak to key community representatives,  

Community Hubs etc. on headline lockdown restriction changes and what this means in practice, plus 

reinforce PH messaging

Started - On 

Track

Partnerships and 

community (Sarah 

Grant + Helen 

Grant)

Community Hubs

Employment Agencies

Faith Leaders etc.

Virtual Partners Network established to disseminate key information 

to communities for wider circulation  

25,000 leaflets printed in Arabic, Gujarati and Urdu for distribution 

after afternoon prayers by Mosque Leads

Engagement event planned with Community Safety Officers, 

Partnerships and Communities Officers and Place-Based Integration 

Workers in Old Trafford

Stakeholder mail out to local partners outlining local rates increases and need for increased vigilance 

around social distancing measures
Ongoing

Partnerships and 

community (Sarah 

Grant)

Stakeholder briefing circulated weekly currently by Trafford Business, 

Community Safety and Partnerships and Communities

Trafford Partnership Twitter account to request local residents and neighbours are aware of rising cases 

and changes in local lockdown rules and stressing the need for social distancing 

Started - On 

Track

Partnerships and 

community (Sarah 

Grant)

Increased social media output by Trafford Partnership Twitter 

Account

VCSE to be contacted to ask if they will work with community leaders and local communities and seek 

views on how they can aid in getting messaging out.

Started - On 

Track

Partnerships and 

community (Sarah 

Grant)

VCSE Leads 
Planned Q&A webinar with VCSE sector and Public Health 

representative

Liaise with THT to Housing Officers to understand how we can integrate key messaging into planned 

weekend housing visits etc.
Complete

Partnerships and 

community (Sarah 

Grant)

THT Housing Association
THT, Irwell Valley, Arawak Walton and Your Housing have agreed to 

be part of Virtual Partners Network 

Reach out to faith group leaders with the request to deliver key messages during weekend sermons/daily 

prayers in local languages 
Ongoing Partnerships Team Faith Leaders

Agreement with Mosque Leads to distribute information through 

receiver networks and daily prayers 

Liaise with PCSOs who are door knocking at the weekend and ask if they can pass on key messages
Partnerships and 

community (Sarah 

Grant)

GMP - Caroline 

Hemmingway

Development of volunteer role in door knocking and information giving

PH Contact Tracing 

Team (Helen 

Gollins)

Virtual Partners 

Network?

Leverage local contacts to seek voluntary support for weekend door knocking and to disseminate posters, 

leaflets etc. (materials will be supplied?)

North Trafford MPs

North Trafford 

Councillors 

Faith Leaders

BAME network

Local faith group leaders to be contacted to request where possible sermons/daily prayers are delivered 

via non-contact / group gathering mechanisms e.g. over radio

North Trafford MPs

North Trafford 

Councillors 

Faith Leaders

Plan for repeat walk around in Clifford/Longford wards 

Community 

cohesion team 

(Helen Grant/Josh 

Consider street to street work in Clifford and Longford

Community 

cohesion team 

(Helen Grant/Josh 

5.1 Deliver a GM-campaign aimed at young people (18-40), together with health messaging
Started - On 

Track
Martin Dillon 

Linda Roy (Council 

communications), Jamie 

Oliver, Tracy Clarke 

5.2 Use local data and intelligence to inform the direction of any communications Ongoing Martin Dillon Eleanor Roaf

5.3 Work with Trafford's Targeted Youth Sub-Group to identify key engagement activities and 

communications, using social media and direct engagement through Street-talk team.
Ongoing Jenny Hunt

5.4 Create original material to share on Trafford Council and CCG channels (external and internal) Ongoing Martin Dillon 

5.5 Utilise the text messaging system available to Trafford GP practices to target their registered patients 

with key messaging

Week 1: 17-21 

August

Started - On 

Track
Jamie Oliver Rebecca Demaine N First messages sent 17 Aug to targeted groups

Some feedback from patients unhappy they had been 

contacted

4. Develop and 

implement community 

engagement plans for 

targeted work in 

specific areas and with 

specific groups

5. Further amplify key 

communication 

messages in relation to 

the new restrictions 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7



5.6 Further utilise Trafford’s primary care networks (PCNs) and the CCG’s Clinicians’ Briefing to keep 

practices up to date on the changing picture

Started - On 

Track
Jamie Oliver

5.7 Encourage public health and community engagement teams to regularly share insight/statistics which 

can help communications functions
Ongoing Martin Dillon Josh Fulcher, Tracy Clarke

5.8 Encourage community engagement team to use GM and Trafford-specific materials in their work Ongoing Martin Dillon 

5.9 Capture and utilise data from Online community hub survey. Ongoing Henry Patridge

5.10 Consistently amplify GM/national materials and messages which are shared with the CCG and 

Council’s Comms function daily
Ongoing Martin Dillon 

Social media messaging to clarify changes in GM lockdown rules (which boroughs are in and which are 

out) and cross boundary implications (travel to work, visiting other households, schools, face coverings 

etc.)

Ongoing Martin Dillon

6.1 Environmental Health / Licensing / Trading Standards to engage with businesses in the hospitality 

sector, in conjunction with GMP

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Ongoing Nigel Smith GMP N

Evening and weekend visits throughout August. Written to all 

licensed premises.
Capacity of the teams to deliver this work on an ongoing basis

6.2 Have Information Officers carry out proactive visits to businesses, offering advice on compliance with 

COVID-19 secure guidelines.
Not Started Nigel Smith  delete

6.3 Environmental Health to engage with event organisers to ensure that their risk assessment and 

procedures meet the Government’s COVID-19 Secure Guidelines

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Ongoing Nigel Smith GMP N Ongoing engagement with event organisers. Capacity of the teams to deliver this work on an ongoing basis

6.4 Utilise the weekly Business Bulletin to inform businesses of latest advice and guidance on embedding 

Covid security practices.

Started - On 

Track
Stephen James Public Health, Comms

Info in x8 

Bulletins to date
need to ensure information is up to date and business specific need to ensure information is up to date and business specific

6.5 Produce one-off Business Bulletins as required where urgent information is needed to be distributed 

out to businesses.

Started - On 

Track
Stephen James Public Health, Comms

1x dedicated 

Bulletin 

produced, further 

need to ensure information is up to date and business specific need to ensure information is up to date and business specific

6.6 Fully utilise the @TraffordBiz twitter account on a daily basis or as required to inform businesses of 

Covid security issues.

Started - On 

Track
Stephen James Public Health

Public Health 

messaging been 

tweeted since 31 

need to ensure information is up to date and business specific need to ensure information is up to date and business specific

6.7 Utilise the Information Officers to distribute information on Covid security to businesses in the town 

centres.
Not Started Stephen James Public Health, Comms

Info officer 

working in Town 

Centres - need to 

One info leaflet has been disseminated so far and more are planned, 

particularly in run up to Christmas. 
need to ensure information is up to date and business specific

6.8 Deliver business specific webinar’s/meetings to update businesses on Covid security practices, share 

best practice and respond to business queries.
Not Started Stephen James Public Health

need to 

determine 

capability with 

Comms and dates 

need to liaise with Digital Performance Officer over ability to set up 

webinar, date, format, messaging to be agreed with Public Health 

Team

need to liaise with Digital Performance Officer over ability to 

set up webinar, date, format, messaging to be agreed with 

Public Health Team

6.9 Utilise key local and sub-regional stakeholders to support the promotion of Covid security information 

and guidance.

Started - On 

Track
Stephen James

BID, FSB, Chambers, 

MIDAS, GM Growth Hub

local stakeholders 

receive Business 

Bulletin to 

forward to their 

members, 

Local stakeholders receive Business Bulletin to forward to their 

members, ongoing liaison with sub-regional partners in terms of info 

sharing etc.
7.1 CCG to write to all those that are still classed as ‘Clinically Extremely Vulnerable’, but have been 

advised that shielding is paused, to reiterate key messages, including details of the Community Response 

to COVID

Week 2: 24-28 

August

Started - On 

Track
Mark Jarvis Rebecca Demaine N

Seraches run and shared on shielded cohort

Draft template in development

7.2 People requiring further support are put through community hubs for further support (food, fuel, 

medication and social isolation, social prescribing etc.) as required. 

Week 2: 24-28 

August

Started - On 

Track
Mark Jarvis 

Rebecca Demaine/Jo 

Gibson
Y

The community response to covid number is widely communicated 

across Trafford.

MOU ends 31 Aug. However contingency plan will be put in 

place. Central response line will remain in place.

7.3 Shielded people phoned to ensure the most ‘vulnerable’ are supported e.g. to receive food parcels 

etc.

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Complete Mark Jarvis Jo Gibson N

This is the outbound call activity completed during April, May and 

June. Our most vulnerable people were contacted to check whether 

further support was required to connect with local food offers in 

The resource used to make this calls no longer available 

(carried out by re-deployed library staff) and therefore if this 

was stepped up again, then resource to make outbound calls 

7.4 Surplus food parcels donated to hubs
Week 1: 17-21 

August
Complete Mark Jarvis Jo Gibson N

Emergency food parcels were procured to give out to those shielding 

and waiting for national food offer to be established. Excess food has 

now been donated to the hubs to include in food parcels to anyone 

7.5 Acute visiting service to people in care homes and in their own homes who are COVID positive or 

COVID query for face to face assessments (Aug and sept)

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Complete Mark Jarvis Rebecca Demaine N AVS commissioned for Sept

7.6 Additional phlebotomy capacity commissioned through primary care to address the backlog of 

patients for long term condition management/health checks and antibody testing

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Complete Mark Jarvis Rebecca Demaine N Addiitional phlebotomy commissioned until Sept 30

6. Inform and engage 

the hospitality sector 

and businesses on the 

new guidance and 

regulations. Provide 

advice to event 

organisers on COVID-

19 secure guidelines. 

7. Continue to support 

residents and patients 

who are clinically 

vulnerable and 

respond to the 

evolving guidance on 

shielding

5. Further amplify key 

communication 

messages in relation to 

the new restrictions 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



8.1 Regularly review PPE and infection control related national guidance with push Comms of headline 

changes to relevant providers including care homes, home care, domiciliary, MH, learning disability, 

VCSE, primary care and other sectors to ensure best PPE and COVID security practices

Week 3: 31-4 Sept Ongoing Laura Hobbs

Health & Safety, IC Team

Comms, Comissioners, 

service providers

N

The Guidance Document entitled, ‘Considerations for acute personal 

protective equipment (PPE) shortages’ has been removed from the 

Guidance on infection prevention and control section for COVID-19. 

COVID-19: Guidance for the safe use of council buildings - Guidance 

for those managing council buildings has been updated to reflect 

rules on gatherings, and on track and trace. The guidance on Waste 

disposal of PPE in non-healthcare settings remains the same. 

COVID-19: Guidance for the safe use of multi-purpose community 

facilities - Guidance for those managing community centres, village 

halls and other community facilities on safely re-opening multi-

purpose buildings. Extra bins to be provided for disposal of PPE and 

reference to guidance on Waste disposal of PPE in non-healthcare 

settings. 

Guidance for full opening: special schools and other specialist settings 

has been updated to reflect the actions they will need to support full 

opening from the start of the autumn term. PPE-specific info can be 

found in Section 7.

The Guidance Document ‘What to do if a pupil is displaying 

symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-19)’ has been updated on what PPE 

should be worn depending on the child’s situation

8.2 Deliver Webinars/meetings to update organisations on COVID security practices, PPE, share best 

practice and respond to queries
Week 6: 21-25 Sept

Started - On 

Track
Phil Broad

Webinars and online sessions for parents with children returning to 

school underway

8.3 Locally produce H&S guidance to support messaging where there may be gaps or requirements for 

easy reference guides e.g. correct disposal of PPE by sector/scenario

Week 1: 17-21 

August
Ongoing Laura Hobbs

Health & Safety Team

IC Team

Comms Team

Y
H&S team dveloped bespoke local guidance for correct disposal of 

PPE by sector/scenario

8.4 Refine processes to ensure easy access to emergency PPE supply Week 3: 31-4 Sept Complete Laura Hobbs Y

Online ordering system gone live - w/c 01/09

Children’s Care Homes, Secure Homes and Children’s Residential 

Special Schools have been added to the categories of Provider that 

can order from the national portal. 

8.5 Embed quality monitoring processes to ensure the right PPE is being utilised in the correct care setting 

and ensure appropriate infection control practice is in place.
Week 5: 14-18 Sept

Started - On 

Track
Laura Hobbs

Links with 8.1 and 8.4.  As part of the online ordering process a 

quality monitoring guide is being developed for sector leads to make 

reference to when quality assessing the quantity PPE items ordered.

8.6 Ensure that the risks relating to AGPs and access to correct PPE are owned and managed Week 6: 21-25 Sept
Started - On 

Track
Laura Hobbs

Risk relating to 1863+ escalated by Carolina Ciliento and Peter Fink to 

the GM out of hospital group. 

Three new models of FFP3 mask arrived at New Smithfield Market 

from GM reducting dependence on a single model. FIT testing 

initiated. 

Expiry of 1863 FFP3 masks - discussed by clinical reference 

group and agreed given there are no alternative masks 

available,  there is no service at the present time for rapid FIT 

testing/risk assessment and on the basis of risk probability, it 

is safer for staff to continue to use masks for which they have 

been FIT tested than to withdraw these and not be able to 

replace at the present time. Decision and associated risk to be 

escalated to the GM out of hospital group. 

Note the risk and decision taken by 

the clincal reference group

8.7 Engage with Providers to gain intel on supply chain issues and escalate as required. Week 4: 7-11 Sept Ongoing Laura Hobbs
Weekly calls with commissioning team provide feedback on supply 

issues which are passed on and escalated upto GM. Also online order 

form invites feedback on any issues encountered by providers.

8.8 Proactively build links with key intermediary organisations to pre-empt PPE supply shortages and 

work with key stakeholders (GMCA, NHSE) to ensure risks mitigated
Week 4: 7-11 Sept Ongoing Laura Hobbs

Comfort letter sent from GM to CEX providing assurance following 

step down of LRF supplies. 

8.9 Create Demand modelling to track and predict future reliance on mutual aid for the fulfilment of PPE 

needs of providers and various other sectors  
Week 4: 7-11 Sept Ongoing Laura Hobbs Updated to model winter flu requirements 

8.10 Utilise existing Comms routes and colleague briefings to reinforce messaging
Week 2: 24-28 

August
Ongoing Laura Hobbs Comms Y Push Comms of headline changes of revised IPC guidance circulate

8.11 Move the infection control team into public health to ensure alignment and support to care markets, 

and recruit to vacant posts

Week 12: 2-6 

November

Started - 

Overdue
eleanor Roaf/ MFT

8.12 Delivery of 4 x COVID19 infection control training sessions for Trafford home care providers 
Week 2: 24-28 

August

Started - 

Overdue
Phil Broad N

8.12 Infection Control Team to recommence Nursing and residential care home inspections which include 

advice and support in respect to COVID19 outbreaks, measures and precautions

Week 2: 24-28 

August

Started - On 

Track
Phil Broad N

8.13 Undertake testing for all residents and staff for suspected outbreaks
Started - On 

Track

Donna Sager/Karen 

Ahmed

8.14 Work with care homes or providers with highest infection rates to further develop their infection 

control measures, reduce staff moving between sites, etc.

Started - On 

Track
Phil Broad

8.15 Continue to monitor the homes with supportive calls twice a week Ongoing Karen Ahmed

8.16 Extend enhanced infection control training to LD/MH and home care Not Started Jacquie Coulton
CWP leading on this but I 

will ask for an update

8. Embed infection 

control practices across 

all sectors including 

PHE guidance, correct 

PPE use

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9



9.1 Document robust pathways for responding to notifications of Covid-19 cases linked to schools

settings and ensuring timely flow of information between Trafford and GM contact tracing hub.
Complete Karen Samples

9.2 Check whether there is any additional need for training/guidance for schools, following scenario

training led by Public Health.

Started - On 

Track
Karen Samples

9.3 Ensure all Schools/settings have step-by-step guidance on case and outbreak management. Complete Karen Samples

9.4 Agree the role of the Schools liaison officers in relation to supporting schools with covid related

concerns
Not Started Karen Samples

9.5 Public Health to continue to attend Cluster Lead and Head teacher meetings to answer questions on

infection prevention, case management and control and contact tracing process
Ongoing Karen Samples

9.6 Public health to attend meetings with trade unions representing school staff in September and

beyond, to answer questions
Ongoing Karen Samples

9.7 Continue work involving quality assuring School risk assessments Complete Karen Samples

9.8 Public health to continue to provide weekly briefings to schools and settings regarding the appropriate

data to offer ongoing assurances
Ongoing

Karen 

Samples/Eleanor 

Roaf
9.9 Letter to be sent out via schools to parents/carers requesting that they support the measures put in

place to prevent infection in readiness for the September opening. Schools to update home-school

agreements in light of the government guidance on safe school attendance.

Started - On 

Track
Karen Samples

9.10 Finalise communication plan to encourage the safe return of all children and young people in

September, including interviews with influential members of the BAME communities.
Complete Karen Samples

9.11 Provide Toolkits of support to schools to facilitate the delivery of: 

Recovery curriculum planning for the full return of pupils

Mental health and well-being support

Remote delivery of the curriculum in the event of pupils being absent and further lockdown

Complete Karen Samples

9.12 Planning for increased referrals from schools as schools re-open. Early Help Panels to give advice and

information to schools and other partner agencies who are supporting families where issues and

pressures are emerging.

Started - On 

Track
Karen Samples

10. Consider the suite 

of contain measures 

currently being 

developed for Greater 

Manchester and apply 

them as necessary to 

the local situation in 

Manchester, ensuring 

collaboration with 

adjacent authorities

This section of the plan will be updated when the measures are agreed by Friday 7 th  August.
Started - 

Overdue

9. Plan now for the 

return of students and 

pupils to schools  and 

colleges in September

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 10



4. Community 

engagement
Action Lead Key Stakeholders Completion Status Progress

9. Schools and 

Colleges

Materials distributed to local schools to clarify changes in GM lockdown rules and what this means in practice 

particularly cross locality/boundary implications e.g. where there are pupils from neighbouring boroughs 
Martin Dillon + Karen Samples School Head Teachers clear public health messages required

6. Hospitality and 

Business sector
Engagement officers supporting local businesses in the north of the borough.  

Strategic Growth

Environmental Health (Engagement 

Officers)

6. Hospitality and 

Business sector

Local businesses emailed to outline rising cases, potential implications for changes to local lockdown rules 

and reinforce contact tracing requirements (minimum data requirements) etc. inc support offer from 

supported by engagement officers

Strategic Growth

Environmental Health (Engagement 

Officers)

8. Infection control 

+ PPE

TfGM in North Manchester to be aware of rising cases and ask if e.g. bus drivers would ask where passengers 

reside and their reason for travel (if from a locked down borough)
???

Bus Network

TFGM

6. Hospitality and 

Business sector

Weekly business bulleting to include COVID section outlining headlines changes and key messages for 

business to implement
Strategic Growth (Alison Brierley)

3. Contact tracing Core contact tracing staff identified and training started PH Contact Tracing Team (Helen Gollins)

3. Contact tracing ensure phoines and laptops availble for new starters in the team Laura Hobbs/Shaenaaz Ramjean/IT

3. Contact tracing Contact tracing – surge capacity – identified and training started PH Contact Tracing Team (Helen Gollins)

2. Testing Swabbing team recruited Testing Team (Donna Sager)

1. Data and 

intelligence
Summary of findings from outbreaks prepared and disseminated, plan for w/c 7

th Sept to be developed 

from this

contact tracing and Environmental health 

teams

2. Testing Advertising of testing Testing Team (Donna Sager) Key areas : north Trafford; Hale Barns

7. Supporting the 

clinically 

vulnerable

GP tweets Primary Care Team (Jamie Oliver)
agree key messages and target audience 

each week with the PH team

6. Hospitality and 

Business sector
Information officers to visit Partington shops in the parade to check compliance with guidance. NSL Services Started - On Track

One info leaflet has been disseminated so far and more are planned, 

particularly in run up to Christmas

4. Community 

engagement

Community officers to visit the North of the borough and speak to key community representatives,  

Community Hubs etc. on headline lockdown restriction changes and what this means in practice, plus 

reinforce PH messaging

Partnerships and community (Sarah Grant + 

Helen Grant)

Community Hubs

Employment Agencies

Faith Leaders etc.

Started - On Track

Virtual Partners Network established to disseminate key information to 

communities for wider circulation  

25,000 leaflets printed in Arabic, Gujarati and Urdu for distribution after 

afternoon prayers by Mosque Leads

Engagement event planned with Community Safety Officers, Partnerships 

and Communities Officers and Place-Based Integration Workers in Old 

Trafford

4. Community 

engagement

Stakeholder mail out to local partners outlining local rates increases and need for increased vigilance around 

social distancing measures
Partnerships and community (Sarah Grant) Ongoing

Stakeholder briefing circulated weekly currently by Trafford Business, 

Community Safety and Partnerships and Communities

4. Community 

engagement

Trafford Partnership Twitter account to request local residents and neighbours are aware of rising cases and 

changes in local lockdown rules and stressing the need for social distancing 
Partnerships and community (Sarah Grant) Started - On Track Increased social media output by Trafford Partnership Twitter Account

4. Community 

engagement

VCSE to be contacted to ask if they will work with community leaders and local communities and seek views 

on how they can aid in getting messaging out.
Partnerships and community (Sarah Grant) VCSE Leads Started - On Track Planned Q&A webinar with VCSE sector and Public Health representative

4. Community 

engagement

Liaise with THT to Housing Officers to understand how we can integrate key messaging into planned weekend 

housing visits etc.
Partnerships and community (Sarah Grant) THT Housing Association Complete

THT, Irwell Valley, Arawak Walton and Your Housing have agreed to be part 

of Virtual Partners Network 

4. Community 

engagement

Reach out to faith group leaders with the request to deliver key messages during weekend sermons/daily 

prayers in local languages 
Partnerships Team Faith Leaders Ongoing

Agreement with Mosque Leads to distribute information through receiver 

networks and daily prayers 

4. Community 

engagement
Liaise with PCSOs who are door knocking at the weekend and ask if they can pass on key messages Partnerships and community (Sarah Grant) GMP - Caroline Hemmingway

4. Community 

engagement
Development of volunteer role in door knocking and information giving PH Contact Tracing Team (Helen Gollins) Virtual Partners Network?

4. Community 

engagement

Leverage local contacts to seek voluntary support for weekend door knocking and to disseminate posters, 

leaflets etc. (materials will be supplied?)

North Trafford MPs

North Trafford Councillors 

PEB 

Faith Leaders

BAME network

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 11



4. Community 

engagement

Local faith group leaders to be contacted to request where possible sermons/daily prayers are delivered via 

non-contact / group gathering mechanisms e.g. over radio

North Trafford MPs

North Trafford Councillors 
Faith Leaders

4. Community 

engagement
Plan for repeat walk around in Clifford/Longford wards 

Community cohesion team (Helen 

Grant/Josh Fulcher)

4. Community 

engagement
Consider street to street work in Clifford and Longford

Community cohesion team (Helen 

Grant/Josh Fulcher)

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 12



10 Point Plan area
Escalation/

Action
10 point plan detail Details of action/escalation Date Raised PEB Comments Status 

Data and intelligence Action

1.3: address the differential 

impact of COVID-19 on 

individuals and communities 

within Trafford

PEB to discuss and suggest 

appropriate ways to support 

this action.  

27-Aug

Context: Over 75s and clinically vulnerable and BAME - how do we get the enagement. More likleely to be F2F 

work, living in corwded accomodation etc.  

Louise Age Well Board - to pick action up around older ppl and shielding

CALM (caribbean, Affrican) - can be used to communicate health messaging.Communicating with youth groups via 

this.

Make commnections with the Churches, mosques etc.   

Video messaging in different languages - Khan to think about rnage of voices and Louise via 

Dr Gohga who has been delivering wellbeing seminars 

Equalities and engagement 

Dr Engozie doing assurance about the safety of going ito hospitals 

Trafford interfaith steering group - could speak to these. 

GMP have RAG rated the pubs - joint letter about current threats and issues to pubs etc. liscenced premesis 

Comms team to link into Dorothy, Khan,Louise.

Eleanor richard and ER to discuss offline. 

Louise and 

Dorethy 

Testing Action

2.2 Provide further support on 

testing to workplaces to 

reduce the likelihood of 

further outbreaks

PEB to advise on further 

methods to engage local 

businesses around testing

27-Aug

Issues with agency workers working in multiple businesses

CLR Andrew Western to take to Trafford Partnership and ensure they are getting what they need and if there is 

any other support required. Info officers and PH team to support. 

Louise to pop a note to Sue write on Board. 

Consider anonymous qualitative questionnares on disclosures at testing site to gather data. 

Supporting the clinically 

vulnerable
Action

7.2 People requiring further 

support are put through 

community hubs for further 

support as required. 

PEB to advise on ways to reach 

out to those people in need of 

additional support and 

additional support available 

(food, fuel, medication and 

social isolation, social 

prescribing etc.) 

27-Aug

People to highlight that support is still available 

Debbie - district nursing teams, therepies visting vulnerable ppl. Leaflets needed on what is avaioable etc. 

Debbie to nominate a Lead from district nursing and social work 

Ann Marie from age concern -

CCG can text message pateints. 

Does the leaflet/link to the website on Community Hubs and Community support detail enough - Jo Gibson to be 

linked in. Leaflets in the school bags for families. 

Infection control + PPE Action

8.3 Locally produce guidance 

to support messaging where 

there may be gaps or 

requirements for easy 

27-Aug

Testing Action

1.5.3 Maximise the use of the 

successful Mobile Testing 

Units (MTUs) at UA92, Sale 

Water Park and Trafford 

House

PEB to advise on methods to 

promote testing uptake
27-Aug

Some people think covid is a haox and you get COVID by going to testing sites: 

Population enagement group?? Local insite requirements about ppl choosing not to go to testing if they are feeling 

unwell who is symptomatic?

Dorothy - low income and no supported employer - not enough to feed your family. More evidence we can get 

about this the better the case we can make on this. 

Trafford House starting to think it is chaotic - need to ensure the testing sites are effective/efficient and we have 

positive ambassedors for the testing process. Andrew to be a positive ambassedors. 

Trying to normalise the process for temperature monitoring as a way of feeding ppl into the testing process.  PPl 

are infection before being symptomatic. Need to manage misconceptions on what an okay temperate check is. 

Testing Action
1.5.5. Create swabbing 

scheme for vulnerable people

PEB to advise on methods to 

promote testing uptake in 

vulnerable people

27-Aug

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 13



Infection control + PPE Action

8.4 Refine processes to ensure 

easy access to emergency PPE 

supply

PEB to advise if there is unmet 

PPE need in community 

settings and if existing 

27-Aug

Data and intelligence Action

1.4.1: agree 'contain' 

measures, their criteria and 

conditions for their use, 

PEB to provide view on 

suggested draft contain 

measures and poential public 

27-Aug

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 14



Completion Status Count of Completion Status

Complete 15

Not Started 9

Ongoing 38

Started - On Track 31

Started - Overdue 3

15

9

38

31

3

0 10 20 30 40

Complete

Not Started

Ongoing

Started - On Track

Started - Overdue

Count of Completion Status

Completion Status

Count of Completion Status

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 15



Week 1: 17-21 August Not Started

Week 2: 24-28 August Started - On Track

Week 3: 31-4 Sept Started - Overdue

Week 4: 7-11 Sept Ongoing

Week 5: 14-18 Sept Complete

Week 6: 21-25 Sept

Week 7: 28-2 October

Week 8: 5-9 October

Week 9: 12-16 October

Week 10: 19-23 October

Week 11: 26-30 October

Week 12: 2-6 November

Week 13: 9-13 November

1. Data and intelligence Escalation

2. Testing Action

3. Contact tracing

4. Community engagement

5. Communications

6. Hospitality and Business sector

7. Supporting the clinically vulnerable

8. Infection control + PPE

9. Schools and Colleges

10. GM contain measures D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 16



1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

10

20

30

Number of confirmed cases in Trafford by date sample taken

0 50 100 150

Days since 50th case

0K

1K

2K

3K

4K

5K

Cumulative number of cases by days since 50th case

Confirmed Trafford
Covid-19 cases

1,851
13 September 2020

Increase in total confirmed
 Trafford cases in past 24 hrs

16
Reporting date  12 September 2020
actual date of samples could be

any time in past week

Trafford patients on
clinically reviewed
Shielded patients list

6,386

Day of test, rather than day reported. Figures for most recent days will be understated as test results haven't yet been received & reported.
Grey line is an estimate of  true numbers.

Trafford
registered deaths
due to covid

244
to week ending
28 August 2020

Local
Authority

GM Cases per
100,000

Past week cases per
100,000

Bolton

Bury

Manchester

Oldham

Rochdale

Salford

Stockport

Tameside

Trafford

Wigan 42.3

40.9

97.6

42.6

81.5

76.4

96.2

79.0

79.6

192.7

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

72.0

Cases per 100,000 population
over the previous 7 days
As at 11 September 2020

1 Apr1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

50

100

150

200

Rolling cases per 100,000 in the previous 7 days Local Authority
Trafford

Manchester

Salford

Bury

Bolton

Oldham

Rochdale

Stockport

Tameside

Wigan

Trafford elected members Covid 19 dashboard, 14/09/2020

Document Pack Page 17



Care Home Tracker

Bed type

01020304050607080

Number of beds free

0% 5% 10% 15% 20%

% of beds free

General
residential

Dementia
residential

General
Nursing

Dementia
Nursing

81

46

74

18

20%

21%

20%

14%

Beds free in open homes in trafford

1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

15
15

141414

1618

19

30

0000

29

1

22

2

27

3

24

242424

4
4

25

Care home patients with confirmed covid 194
Care home patients

with covid

93%
of Homes responded

Response rate

Document Pack Page 18



Village
574

Urmston
604

Stretford
368

St Mary's
527

Longford
463

Hale Central
353

Hale Barns
300

Gorse Hill
522

Flixton
527

Davyhulme West
458

Davyhulme East
415

Clifford
471

Brooklands
416

Broadheath
443

Ashton upon Mersey
466Bucklow-St Martin's

605

Altrincham
403

Sale Moor
448

Timperley
326

Bowdon
268

Priory
418

© 2020 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Shielded patient locations

36 128

Shielded patients

Village
2,033

Urmston
1,771

Stretford
1,041

St Mary's
1,631

Longford
1,193

Hale Central
1,285

Hale Barns
1,530

Gorse Hill
1,078

Flixton
1,728

Davyhulme West
1,497

Davyhulme East
1,352

Clifford
836

Bucklow-St Martin's
1,026

Brooklands
1,537

Bowdon
1,431

Ashton upon Mersey
1,658

Broadheath
1,590

Altrincham
1,697

Sale Moor
1,269

Timperley
1,424

Priory
1,236

© 2020 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Over 70s

51 431

Population aged 70+

Note, location data on the map above comes from the unvalidated national shielded list, and so won't entirely match to our clinically reviewed
local shielded list.

Document Pack Page 19



3 3
3

2

2
30

1 31

2

2
2

144
3

4

1 5 2

3
243

0
1 6

© 2020 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Trafford registered covid deaths

12 14 11
13

1014

1610

1622
12

14
22

19
1113

13 15

96
8 7
7

7 7

9

6

© Mapbox © OSM

Trafford deaths - all causes

Trafford Registered Deaths

244
registered deaths
due to covid
to week ending
28 August 2020

1,468
registered deaths
all causes
1 Mar 2020 to
28 August 2020

20 Mar17 Apr15 May12 Jun 10 Jul 7 Aug4 Sep

0

50

100

Registered Trafford deaths by week

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

Hospital

Care home

Home

Hospice

Elsewhere

Other communal
establishment

Place of death

Note - Figures for areas within Local Authorities are released less frequently, so mapped data may be older than the overall Trafford figure.
To preserve anonymity the ONS intentionally allocates a small number of deaths to neighbouring areas.

All deaths

Covid deaths

5 year avg

All other causes

COVID 19

Document Pack Page 20



1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

100

200

300

Community response calls and referrals

Community Response Line Calls

Referrals to Hubs

TA referrals

Total calls
last week

731
week commencing
7 September 2020

490
in previous week

17,413
all time

Referrals to
hubs

last week

10
week commencing
7 September 2020

20
in previous week

2,009
all time

CAB line
referrals to
Trafford assist
last week

18
week commencing
7 September 2020

0 50 100 150 200 250

Benefits

Employment

Debt

Consumer

Housing

Family

Legal

Immigration

Health

Food voucher

Referrals to Hubs

Other

TA referrals

COVID-19

Out of area

216

112

56

33

75

42

38

16

24

10

44

18

33

8

6

Reasons for calls in the past week
(week commencing 7 September 2020)

1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

5

10

15
16.0

10.9

3.6

3.63.5

3.73.5

3.8

4.0
3.1

2.9

4.34.3

2.8 2.7
2.7

4.6

4.7

2.5

4.7

0.0
2.3

7.0

4.9

6.8

2.1

0.40.4

5.2

1.8

6.5

0.7

5.4

1.6

5.5

5.66.1

1.3

5.8 6.0

Average waiting time (mins)

107
Food award

applications processed

30
Food vouchers issued

0
Food parcel referrals

Trafford Community response

Document Pack Page 21



Domestic Abuse

IDVA referrals

11
Week of 7 September 2020
↑ 16% on same period
in previous year

TDAS referrals

32
Week of 7 September 2020
↑ 357% on same period
in previous year

Visits

238
Week of 7 September 2020
↑ 79% on pre-lookdown

traffic

1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

10

20

30

Lockdown start

Weekly Trafford Domesic Abuse Services referrals

TDAS Referrals TDAS Referrals previous year

1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

5

10

Lockdown start

Weekly Independent domestic violence advisor referrals

IDVA Referrals Average IDVA referrals previous year

1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep

0

100

200

300

400

500

Lockdown start

Pre lockdown

Weekly Website traffic

IDVA

TDAS

Website traffic

Document Pack Page 22



First response

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40

0

50

100

150

200

250

Lockdown start

First Response Contacts

Contacts

182
Week commencing
7 September 2020
23 went to referral

DV Contacts

15
Week commencing
7 September 2020
 went to referral

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40

0

50

100

Lockdown start

First Response contacts with new referral outcome

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40

0K

2K

4K

6K

Lockdown start

Cumulative First Response Contacts

0 10 20 30 40

0K

1K

2K

Lockdown start

Cumulative contacts with new referral outcome

2020 2019

Document Pack Page 23



Mobility trends
From Google's data - seven day rolling average figures

1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep

-80.0%

-60.0%

-40.0%

-20.0%

0.0%

Lockdown start

Normal activity

Transit stations

Greater Manchester Trafford UK as a whole

1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep

-50.0%

0.0%

50.0%

100.0%

Lockdown start

Normal activity

Parks

1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep

-60.0%

-40.0%

-20.0%

0.0%

Lockdown start

Normal activity

Workplaces

1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep

-40.0%

-30.0%

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

Lockdown start

Normal activity

Grocery and Pharmacy

1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep

-80.0%

-60.0%

-40.0%

-20.0%

0.0%

20.0%

Lockdown start

Normal activity

Retail and recreation

1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Lockdown start
Normal activity

Residential

Document Pack Page 24



Total
grants paid

3,542
99% of eligible businesses

Total value paid
£43,395,000

6 
A
pr
il 
20
20

20
 A
pr
il 
20
20

4 
M
ay
 2
02
0

18
 M
ay
 2
02
0

1 
Ju
ne
 2
02
0

15
 J
un
e 
20
20

29
 J
un
e 
20
20

13
 J
ul
y 
20
20

27
 J
ul
y 
20
20

10
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

24
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Cumulative percentage paid

Scheme 2a
Grants paid

321
(Retail, hospitality & leisure ≤£15k)
97% of eligible businesses

Total value paid
£3,180,000

Scheme 2b
Grants paid

537
(Retail, hospitality & leisure >£15k)
99% of eligible businesses

Total value paid
£13,375,000

Scheme 1
Grants paid

2,684
(Business support grants)
99% of eligible businesses

Total value paid
£26,840,000

6 
A
pr
il 
20
20

20
 A
pr
il 
20
20

4 
M
ay
 2
02
0

18
 M
ay
 2
02
0

1 
Ju
ne
 2
02
0

15
 J
un
e 
20
20

29
 J
un
e 
20
20

13
 J
ul
y 
20
20

27
 J
ul
y 
20
20

10
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

24
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

Cumulative grants paid

6 
A
pr
il 
20
20

20
 A
pr
il 
20
20

4 
M
ay
 2
02
0

18
 M
ay
 2
02
0

1 
Ju
ne
 2
02
0

15
 J
un
e 
20
20

29
 J
un
e 
20
20

13
 J
ul
y 
20
20

27
 J
ul
y 
20
20

10
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

24
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

£0

£10,000,000

£20,000,000

£30,000,000

£40,000,000

Cumulative amount paid

6 
A
pr
il 
20
20

20
 A
pr
il 
20
20

4 
M
ay
 2
02
0

18
 M
ay
 2
02
0

1 
Ju
ne
 2
02
0

15
 J
un
e 
20
20

29
 J
un
e 
20
20

13
 J
ul
y 
20
20

27
 J
ul
y 
20
20

10
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

24
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

0

500

1,000

Number of grants paid by week

Scheme 1 Scheme 2A Scheme 2B

Abc

Business Grants - accurate as at 4 September 2020

Document Pack Page 25



Universal credit

January 2019 April 2019 July 2019 October 2019 January 2020 April 2020 July 2020

Month

0K

2K

4K

6K

8K

10K

12K

14K

16K

Trafford residents in receipt of universal credit

1,808

1,005

1,239

1,068

461

902351 732

571 775

466
313 847

466
616

340495263
705

320 267

756
251556

408

220
282 275

© Mapbox © OSM

Universal credit claimants by area - July 2020

220 1,808

Current UC recipients

154
127%

125
80%

127
137%

217
114%

326
142%

159
173%

283
60%

156
141%

162
103%

345
48%

287
69%

351
40% 145

123%

241
95%

188
124%

261
74% 211

83%

345
69%

170
119%217

87%

296
62%

256
81%

329
82%

225
179%

432
92%

374
59%

211
84%

714
65%

© Mapbox © OSM

Increase in claimants since March 2020

125 714

Increase in UC recipients since March

Document Pack Page 26



Abc

Discretionary Grant
Data correct as at 11 September 2020

422
applications received

246
grants paid

£1,816,637
total value of grants paid

5 Jun 12 Jun 19 Jun 26 Jun 3 Jul 10 Jul 17 Jul 24 Jul 31 Jul 7 Aug 14 Aug 21 Aug 28 Aug 4 Sep 11 Sep

0

100

200

300

400

Discretionary grant applications and outcomes

Applications received

Being processed

Grants paid

Ineligible

5 
Ju
ne
 2
02
0

12
 J
un
e 
20
20

26
 J
un
e 
20
20

3 
Ju
ly
 2
02
0

10
 J
ul
y 
20
20

17
 J
ul
y 
20
20

24
 J
ul
y 
20
20

31
 J
ul
y 
20
20

7 
A
ug
us
t 
20
20

14
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

21
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

28
 A
ug
us
t 
20
20

4 
Se
pt
em
be
r

20
20

11
 S
ep
te
m
be
r

20
20

£0

£500,000

£1,000,000

£1,500,000

Cumulative value of grants paid

Document Pack Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5a Health Protection Board report (10 Point Plan)
	5b Weekly Briefing

